
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, July 2nd, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A maximum of 15 minutes is 

allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for the forum, the City Council will continue with 
the agenda. The City Council will take no official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of 
referral to staff or commission for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be 

no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. June Council 2019 Regular Council Meeting minutes 
B. June Special Session 2019 Council Meeting minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $ 1 3 3 , 7 9 5 . 2 5  
D. City Accounts payables the were approved in June updated amount of $52,913.77 
E. City Accounts payables in the amount of $115,709 

 
 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the 

meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority vote of the council. 

 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

 
A. Moore Engineering 

1) Special Assessment - Park Street/2nd Street 
LRIP project 

2) Special Assessment Policy Manual 

3) Resolution 2019-07-01  

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1)  

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report 
1) Department Updates 

• Parks and Recreation Department Head Position 
• Fire Department Summer Smoker  

 



2) City Administrator Contract 
3) Event Center Kitchen Committee update 
4) Audit Update 
5) IMPACT Coalition – Compliance Checks 

 
IX. Old Business 

A. Dekko Furnace Replacement 
 

 
 

X. New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests July – Hintz/Kroshus, August- Nelson/Mathsen, September – Sawrey/Opheim, 

October – Stene/Krieger 
B. EDA – Blight and Demolition Applications 
C. Donation Request – Gary Cares 

 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 4th, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
III. Roll Call – Present: Members Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene, and 

Nelson. 
 

Absent: Member Krieger 
  

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of 
concern. A maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 
minutes are not needed for the forum, the City Council will continue with the 
agenda. The City Council will take no official action on items discussed at the 
forum, with the exception of referral to staff or commission for future report. 

NONE 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted 

by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. May 7th, 2019 Regular Council Meeting minutes 
B. May 28th, 2019 Special Session minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $161,190.11 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $53,151.07 

   
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Kroshus to 
accept the Consent Agenda as amended. Members voting for:  Hintz, 
Nelson, Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  
Motion passed. 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on 
the agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a 
majority vote of the council. 

 
Motion by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Stene to accept 
the Agenda as amended. Members voting for:  Hintz, Nelson, 
Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  Motion 
passed. 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Donation Requests 
            

1) FCCLA as a whole group of 11 youth 
2) Julia Nelson – representing 4H – Shooting Sports Nationals 
3) Julia Nelson – representing AB FFA – Washington DC Leadership 

Conference 
4) Catherine Nelson – representing St. Joseph’s Church – Jamaica 

Mission Trip 
 
Before presentations were made, Member Opheim made comment as to the 
limitation of $200.00 per donation to eligible requests. He thought the amount 
should be raised to $300.00 maximum. These funds are given to the City, to 
distribute, from the Borup Community Club. 

 
Motion by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Hintz to raise 
the donation request limit to $300.00 from the previous maximum of 
$200.00. Members voting for:  Hintz, Nelson, Kroshus, Opheim, 
Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  Motion passed. 

 
Brianna Loosbrook and Julia Nelson sat before council representing the Ada 
Borup FCCLA. They requested a donation to assist in defraying costs to the 
national convention.  A total of 11 kids will attend. 
 
 Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Mathsen to 
donate $300.00 to the Ada Borup FCCLA for their national 
convention. Members voting for:  Hintz, Nelson, Kroshus, Opheim, 
Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  Motion passed. 
 
Julia Nelson, representing herself, requested assistance to defray costs, for her trip 
to the 4H Shooting Sports Nationals.  Member Opheim commented that he did not 
want to start a precedent and give to individuals. Her request was denied. 
 
NO ACTION TAKEN 
 
Ms. Nelson then requested a donation for the FFA Chapter for their National 
Leadership Conference. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Hintz to donate 
$300.00 to the Ada Borup FFA Chapter for their national leadership 
conference. Members voting for:  Hintz, Nelson, Kroshus, Opheim, 
Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  Motion passed.  
 
 
 



Catherine Nelson requested, on behalf of the St. Joseph’s Jamaican Mission Trip, 
a donation to help defray costs both for the trip and the costs incurred while in the 
country, helping the needy of that country. 
 
 Motion by Member Kroshus and seconded by Member Mathsen to donate 
$300.00 to the St. Joseph’s Church Jamaican Mission Trip. Members voting 
for:  Hintz, Nelson, Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  
Motion passed.  
  

B. Moore Engineering 
1) Park Street  LRIP bids 

 
Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering updated council on the Park Street LRIP project.  Mr. 
Hanson stated that two bids were opened and came in rather high, as anticipated. He went 
on to highlight parts of the contract that he felt were much higher, as compared to a 
similar bid five days earlier for another project they were working on. Mr. Hanson felt 
that at a more opportune time, we should expect lower bids under the same specs. The 
City would not lose its funding from the state. It would be likely that to bid the project 
out again in October, it’s likely the bids will be lower, but not guaranteed. Council would 
need to recommend to Norman County that they should reject the bids as presented. 
  
Motion amended by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Mathsen to 
recommend to Norman County to reject the two bids for the LRIP and wait 
to bid again this fall. Members voting for:  Hintz, Kroshus, Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, and Stene.  Against: None Motion passed   
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Public Safety Committee – add Pat Pfund 
 

Mayor Sawrey brought to council a request to add Pat Pfund to the Public Safety 
Committee.  She is currently serving as the City’s Safety Inspector. 
  
Motion amended by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Opheim to add 
Pat Pfund to the Public Safety Committee as recommended by Mayor 
Sawrey. Members voting for:  Hintz, Kroshus, Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, 
and Stene.  Against: None Motion passed   
 

2) Blight Update 
 

Mayor Sawrey updated council on the progress of dealing with blight throughout 
the city. A biweekly report is being distributed and then followed up with regards 
to enforcement, if the blight had not been taken care of, through ticketing and 
processing through the City’s Criminal Attorney.  
NO ACTION TAKEN 



 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report 

1) Department Updates 
a) Liquor Store Misc. items 
b) Pet Clinic 
c) City Website Committee Update 
d) Event Center Kitchen Committee update 
e) City Administrative Search 

 
a) Interim Administrator Larson updated the council on some financial progress 

of the Ada Liquor Store. A comparison of 2018 dollars and 2019 dollars were 
reported. The report highlighted that overhead was reduced by 5%, as 
compared to 2018. Some suggestions were recommended as to marketing 
products and the liquor store in general. 

 
Interim Administrator Larson brought to the attention of council the blight 
problems in the city this time of year. Grass clippings in the street are an issue 
with Public Works issuing 30 letters to violators of the ordinance. 

 
NO ACTION TAKEN 
 
c) Interim Administrator Larson updated council regarding the New City 

Website. She presented a draft to council on the overhead projector and 
scrolled through some items that can be expected to be on the website. To 
launch it live will take another week or two.  

   
NO ACTION WAS TAKEN 
 
d) Member Mathsen updated council on the status of the Event Center kitchen. The 

committee did a run through with General Parts. Inspections of the convection oven, 
gas oven, refrigerator, freezer and dishwasher were done and determined what needs 
to be done to each item; to fix or get rid of and to replace or not replace. 

  
NO ACTION WAS TAKEN 

 
e) Member Hintz went over the agenda for the interview process with the City 

Administrator candidates.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



IX. Old Business 
A. Norman County Fair Budget Allocation 

 
Mayor Sawrey brought to the table a suggestion regarding the annual contribution 
to the Norman County Ag Society. In last month’s meeting a donation request, as 
presented in the agenda, was approved for $200.00 to the Norman County Ag 
Society. Member Hintz motioned for that request, but he was under the 
understanding that it was for their fundraiser for picnic tables. The history with 
the Ag Society has been a sponsorship to support the fair on an annual basis in the 
amount of $500.00. A conversation transpired regarding a disgruntled letter 
received of Member Hintz. After discussing with members of the Ag Society, the 
misunderstanding was resolved. Member Opheim did not agree with the request, 
since the disgruntled letter contained a statement requesting a $1,000.00. 
   
Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Mathsen to give 
$500.00 to the Norman County Ag Society as a sponsorship for the 
Norman County Fair. Members voting for:  Hintz, Kroshus, Nelson, 
Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  Opheim  Motion passed. 
 

B. Ordinance 477 Mobile Food Vending – 2nd Reading 
 

Member Hintz brought back to the table the Food Vending Ordinance 477 – as a 
2nd reading – and to legally pass the Ordinance to be voted on by roll call vote. 
  
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Nelson to 
approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance 477. By roll call vote:  Hintz, 
Kroshus, Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, and Stene.  Against:  None.  
Motion passed. 
    

C. Resolution 2019-05-02 Mobile Food Vending 
 

Member Opheim made reference to the newly passed Ordinance 477 now would 
be the legal time to pass Resolution 2019-05-02. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Kroshus to 
pass Resolution 2019-05-02 – Mobile Food Vending permits. By roll 
call vote: For: Kroshus, Nelson, Mathsen, Opheim and Stene.  
Against: None Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



X. New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope guests, June – Mathsen\Larson 

 
B. $200.00 Donation to Ada Borup Booster Club 
 

A request for $50.00 presented to council by a letter for a sponsorship at the 
Ada Borup Booster Club Golf Tournament 
 
Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Stene to 
accept the request of $50.00 from the gambling fund to the Ada 
Borup Booster Club for sponsorship in their annual golf 
tournament. Members voting for: Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, 
Nelson, Hintz and Stene. Against:  None.  Motion passed 

 
C. $6,800.00 Mosquito Spray Chemicals 

 
A request from public works to purchase a bulk order of mosquito spray 
chemicals for the summer was presented to council. A discount is given 
when ordered in bulk. 
 

Motion by Member Stene and seconded by Member Opheim to 
approve the request of public works to purchase a bulk order of 
mosquito spray chemicals for up to $6,800.00 after receiving two 
quotes. 

 Members voting for:  Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, 
Hintz and Stene. Against:  None.  Motion passed 

 
D. Fire Department Water Tank 

 
Fire Chief Petry presented to council a request to purchase a slide-in water 
tank with accessories for the fire department pickup. This unit would be 
used for grass fires, house fires, and other emergency purposes. The funding 
source is coming from the Ada Borup Fire Department Relief Association 
Fund. 

 
Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Stene to 
approve the purchase of a slide-in water tank for $22,000.00 to 
be reimbursed by the Ada Fire Relief Association.  
Members Voting for: Kroshus, Opheim, Nelson, Hintz and Stene. 
Abstained: Mathsen Against:  None.  Motion passed 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
E. Public Works-Temporary Employee  

 
Member Kroshus, representing the public works committee, wanted council 
to be aware of the need for temporary help to cover the amount of time that 
employee Bruce Nelson will be absent due to illness. The “seasonal” worker 
would be retained for 100 days, at which time, if Mr. Nelson was not back, 
the employee would become a temporary employee. 
  
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Stene to 
approve the request of public works to maintain the employment 
of a seasonal worker for up to 100 days, at which time the 
employee would be considered temporary. Members Voting for:   
Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Hintz and Stene. Against:  
None.  Motion passed 
 

F. Liquor Store Permit – off site tasting 
 

Interim Administrator Larson brought to council a request from Liquor 
Store Manager Aasland to be allowed an off-site permit for a tasting that 
would be in coordination with McCollum Hardware’s Traeger Grill demos. 
 
 Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Kroshus 
to approve the request of an off-site permit. 
Members Voting for:   Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Hintz 
and Stene. Against:  None.  Motion passed 
 

G. Dekko furnaces 
 

Interim Administrator\Dekko Center Manager Larson presented to council 
the need for two furnaces for the Ada Library and Dekko Center. The quote 
from Trane was $9,800.00. Member Opheim made aware that the need for 
more than one quote was necessary in this case. Member Kroshus 
recommended getting quotes from local vendors. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Kroshus 
to approve the purchase of two furnaces for the Ada 
Library/Dekko Center at the lower of the original quote from 
Trane or a second quote received. 
Members Voting for:   Kroshus, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Hintz 
and Stene. Against:  None.  Motion passed 
 
   
 
 
 



 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 

Motion to adjourn at 7:14pm by Member Stene and seconded by 
Member Mathsen to adjourn.   Members voting for:  Hintz, Opheim, 
Kroshus, Mathsen, Nelson and Stene.  Against: NONE   Motion 
passed 

    

 

   Submitted by: 

 

 

_______________________________          _______________________________ 

Interim Administrator Ashley Larson Mayor Todd Sawrey 

 

 



City of Ada  
Minutes of the City Council Special Session  

June 19, 2019 – 1:00 p.m.  
Council Chambers 

 
Members Present: John Hintz, Tom Opheim, Mike Nelson, Josh Mathsen, Jake Kroshus, Crystal 
Stene, Casey Krieger. Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Pat Pfund, Jody Bueng, Brian Rasmusson, Gerri Jo Aasland, Stephanie 
Knutson, Doug Marcusson 
 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call  

IV. Business  

 Interviews with candidates (see schedule)  

 Group meet to debrief, followed by possible discussion/decision  

 Council makes final selection & discusses contract parameters  

V. Adjournment  
 

I. Meeting was called to order by Vice Mayor Hintz 
II. Pledge of Allegiance Said 
III. Roll Call – All Members Present 
IV. Business:  

 
Interview Schedule addressed. One change: candidate Karin Elhard, has withdrawn her name as 
a candidate for the interview process due to personal reasons. 
 
Member Hintz suggested appointing two council members to work with Pemberton Law should 
a finalist be chosen today. Members Stene and Krieger volunteered to work on contract details 
with Pemberton Law once the position has been offered. They will bring back the contract 
information to the council at July’s regular meeting for approval. 
 
Interviews were conducted for candidates Ashley Larson, Kelli Truver, Kenneth Cammilleri and 
Hiliary Chisholm. 
 
Once interviews concluded, Department Heads and City Council Members met to debrief, 
discuss and decide on potential position offering to candidates.  Member Hintz read 
correspondence from Pemberton Law encouraging the council, if a finalist was chosen today, to 
make a motion to offer the City Administrator position to (insert finalist name here), pending 
contract and background check. 
 



Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Krieger to offer the City 
Administrator position to Ashley Larson.  Members voting via roll call vote: 
 
Opheim - Aye 
Nelson - Aye 
Mathsen  - Aye 
Hintz - Aye 
Kroshus - Aye 
Stene - Aye 
Krieger – Aye 
 
Motion passed 
 

V. Adjourn 
 
Motion by member Krieger seconded by Member Stene to adjourn the meeting at 5:22 
p.m.  Members voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. 
Against: NONE    Motion passed 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
  
____________________________________  ____________________________________  
Council Member, Crystal Stene    Vice Mayor, John Hintz 

 











May-19 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance May May May May Balance
Fund 4/30/2019 4/30/2019 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 5/31/2019

General Fund (578,935.91) 370,373.25 72,973.77 153,304.83 42.87 (288,850.85)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 120,980.40 120,980.40
TIF District 2-3 Housing 24,924.03 0.00 24,924.03
Demolition\Blight Fund (17,155.34) 12,145.45 (5,009.89)
2015 Revolving Loan Account 31,080.50 31,080.50
Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan 17,132.88 3,832.97 1,356.44 22,322.29
Library (39,916.51) 40,566.63 1,777.22 (1,127.10)
Community Center Maintenance Fund (530,316.71) 699,403.93 2,181.92 171,269.14
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital 103,786.20 501,218.71 9,523.48 595,481.43
Public Works (12,213.97) 4,690.92 (7,523.05)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (163,963.02) 13,791.00 13,833.90 (164,005.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 168,012.84 2,464.94 3,433.13 167,044.65
Community Development Fund (314,643.48) 856.99 1,088.49 (314,874.98)
Downtown Development District 36,772.43 36,772.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 21,990.75 21,990.75
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 94,228.71 82,914.83 57,776.65 28,995.74 205,924.45
Electric Utility 851,352.76 10,179.15 153,111.77 105,482.15 909,161.53
Long Term Designated Capital II 138,919.03 624,375.67 763,294.70
Liquor 145,339.19 1,237.75 51,222.49 51,220.11 146,579.32
Total - All Funds 169,705.99 2,394,478.99 353,554.05 368,659.05 2,224.79 0.00 2,551,304.77

2,564,184.98

157,142.32                          
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 528,469.81                          

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 185,576.81                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 628,724.91                          
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 628,372.21                          
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 288,051.57                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 133,896.63                          

Total Balances 5-31-19 2,551,304.77



CITY OF ADA 
Resolution NO. 2019-07-01 

 
Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement 

 
WHEREAS, it is proposed to improve Park Street & 2nd Street and to assess the benefited 
property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 429, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADA, MINNESOTA: 
 
That the proposed improvement, called Park Street & 2nd Street Improvements be referred to 
Moore Engineering, Inc. for study. Moore Engineering, Inc. is instructed to report to the council 
with all convenient speed advising the council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed 
improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible; whether it should best be made as 
proposed or in connection with some other improvement; the estimated cost of the improvement 
as recommended; and a description of the methodology used to calculate individual assessments 
for affected parcels. 
 
Adopted by the council this 2nd day of July, 2019. 
 
 
               
         Mayor 
    ___________ 
City Clerk 
 
 

 





June 20, 2019 
 
Ada City Council 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
 
This letter serves to inform you that Norman County communities may not be complying with Minnesota 
Statute 461.12, Subdivision 5, which requires licensing authorities to conduct at least one unannounced tobacco 
compliance check each year.  
 

“A licensing authority shall conduct unannounced compliance checks at least once each 
calendar year at each location where tobacco, tobacco-related devices, electronic delivery 
devices, or nicotine or lobelia delivery products are sold to test compliance with sections 
609.685 and 609.6855. Compliance checks must involve minors over the age of 15, but under the 
age of 18, who, with the prior written consent of a parent or guardian, attempt to purchase 
tobacco, tobacco-related devices, electronic delivery devices, or nicotine or lobelia delivery 
products under the direct supervision of a law enforcement officer or an employee of the 
licensing authority.” 

 
Tobacco and alcohol compliance checks are included in the Norman County IMPACT Coalition’s Drug Free 
Community’s Grant objectives. Coalition staff are willing to assist law enforcement by providing training for 
the underage shoppers and ensuring that parental/guardian consent forms are completed.  
 
During a compliance check, under law enforcement supervision, the underage shopper enters a licensed tobacco 
establishment and attempts to purchase a tobacco product. A successful compliance check occurs when there is 
no sale to the minor shopper. If requested, the minor shopper must produce their own ID, which shows their 
correct age (under 18 or 21) and must truthfully answer any questions. 
 

 Compliance checks are a proven strategy designed to prevent youth from obtaining tobacco and alcohol 
products and contributes to building healthier communities for everyone. 



APPLICATION FOR BLIGHT CLEARANCE ASSISTANCE 

 

NOTE: Complete one application for each address PLEASE PRINT & COMPLETE IN FULL 

Property Address: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Property Owner’s Name:______________________________________ 

Applicant’s Name:   __________________________________________  

Applicant is:   Property Owner _____ Contractor   ______ Renter: ______   

Phone: _________________________   Email Address ______________________________________________________ 

PLEASE DESCRIBE PROJECT 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ANY DANGEROUS OR HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS/WASTE?___________________________________________________ 

IF YES, IDENTIFY:  ___________________________________________________________________________________   

WHAT ASSISTANCE DO YOU NEED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT? 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________   

ESTIMATED COSTS AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH BLIGHT CLEARANCE__________________________________________ 

AMOUNT OF FUNDS REQUEST ED OF EDA__________________________ 

*PLEASE ATTACHED PHOTOS PROJECT WITH THIS APPLICATION 

I certify that the information above is true to the best of my knowledge and understand that providing false information 

may deem me, my company AND the owner of the property liable to any  damages they may occur. 

Applicant Signature:  ___________________________________________________Date: _________________________  

PLEASE RETURN THIS FOR TO ADA CITY HALL: 15 4th Ave E, Ada MN 56510 

 

 

 

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SECTION ‐ ADA STAFF ONLY   

Blight assistance Date issued:   Accept: __________________    Denial:________________      

REVIEWED BY: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE__________________________________   DATE   ___________________________ 



 

Grant Application Scoring Matrix‐Graded by EDA Committee 

 

1) Amount of money contributed to project by requesting entity (1pt‐25%; 2pts‐35%; 3pts‐45%; 4pts‐

55%; 5pts >55%) 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2) Contractor(s):  Local/Ada‐5pts; Norman County Contractor‐4 pts; Self Contractor‐2.5 pts; Other–1pt 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3) Materials/Inventory purchased: Ada Businesses‐5 pts; Norman County‐3pts; Other‐1pt 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

4) Community’s Benefit from project: (High‐5pts to Low‐1pt) 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



PREPAID FEES ______________ RECEIVED BY________________________ DATE___________________ 

                      Permit #________________ 

DEMOLITION APPLICATION 

                         Date________________ 

Project Address_______________________________________ or PID #__________________ 

Property Owner______________________________________ Phone:____________________ 

Address_______________________________________ City_______________ Zip___________ 

What is being demolished? _______________________________________________________ 

What is the size of the structure? __________________________________________________ 

Has the Structure been inspected by the MN Pollution Control Agency(MPCA)  _____________ 

If yes, please submit copy of Inspection including Name & Number of Inspector  

What type of material is the structure made of? (Be Specific)  
__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Commercial or Residential structure? _______________________________________________ 

Who will demolish the structure? __________________________________________________ 

How will the structure be demolished? ______________________________________________ 

Where will the demolition materials be disposed of? ___________________________________ 

When will the demolition take place? _______________________________________________ 

Have precautions been taken to prepare the safety of the public demolition? 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Amount of funds being requested from EDA:_________________ 

What is the total cost to demo the structure? ___________(Can contact Visser Trenching at 218‐415‐0190 for bid) 

When issued, a permit becomes null and void if work or construction authorized is not commenced within 90 days, or if construction or work is suspended or 

abandoned for a period of 90 days at any time after work has commenced. By signing this permit application, I hereby certify that I have read and examined this 

application and know the same to be true and correct. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work will be compiled with whether specified 

herein or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel provisions of any other state or local law regulating construction or the 

performance of constructions.  

 

NAME__________________________ ADDRESS_______________________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE___________________________ PHONE___________________ DATE___________ 

RETURN APPLICATIONS TO CITY HALL 



PREPAID FEES ______________ RECEIVED BY________________________ DATE___________________ 

Grant Application Scoring Matrix‐Graded by EDA Committee 

 

1) Amount of money contributed to project by requesting entity (1pt‐25%; 2pts‐35%; 3pts‐45%; 4pts‐

55%; 5pts >55%) 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2) Contractor(s):  Local/Ada‐5pts; Norman County Contractor‐4 pts; Self Contractor‐2.5 pts; Other–1pt 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3) Materials/Inventory purchased: Ada Businesses‐5 pts; Norman County‐3pts; Other‐1pt 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

4) Community’s Benefit from project: (High‐5pts to Low‐1pt) 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  __________________________________________________________________________________ 



 

EDA Demolition and Blight Suggestions 

Mission Statement:  The Mission of the Ada EDA in the use of Public Funds for Blight and Demolition 

of hazardous buildings is the beautification of the private real property in the city limits of Ada. 

 

The amount of funds given to the owner(s) of a piece of real property shall be limited to the amount set 

annually by the EDA.  The amount shall be a forgivable loan.  The awarding of a loan shall be by a 

majority vote of the EDA Board and shall be conditional on the following conditions being met, to‐wit; 

1)  A complete application on EDA’s approved form being submitted 

2) Applicant must be the owner of the property either fee simple owner or purchaser on a       

C‐4‐D.  Tenants do not qualify for a loan. 

3) Estimates from contractor(s) must be still valid when application is submitted and within 45 

days of submission of the application. 

4) The funds will not be paid out until proof of payment of the project(less the amount of the 

loan) is submitted.  The EDA reserves the right to make payment jointly to applicant and/or 

contractor. 

 

Purpose(s) for which funds may be granted:  

1) Removal of blight condition(s) when applicant is not financially able to remedy said 

conditions. 

2) Demolition of hazardous building(s) 

3) Paint, siding or other approved improvements of dilapidated building(s).  

 

Loans are on a “1st come 1st served” basis and are only available when the EDA has funds available. 

Loans are awarded in the sole discretion of the EDA.  The Board shall act on every application within 40 

days of receipt of a completed application.  If the Board fails to act within said time limitation, the 

application shall be deemed granted.  All requests are subject to being in compliance with EDA Mission 

and subject to EDA and/or City Criteria. 

 

General Terms of repayment on requested funds: 

1) One Time Upfront Fee of $300. 

2) The loan shall be secured by a promissory note and mortgage which shall expire after 5 

years. 

3) If the property is sold by the applicant or their heirs, successors or assignors sell the 

property or any part thereof within 5 years of the loan, the principle shall be repaid to the 

EDA at time of closing of the sale.  

4) Interest Rate on Promissory Note shall be at zero (0%). 

5) EDA will grant approved funding from zero dollars ($0) to a maximum of $7,500. 

6) Applicant must provide the minimum of 25% of funding for the total project. 

 

    

 




	July Agenda
	June 4th, 2019 Council Meeting Minutes
	June Special Session Council Minutes 6-19-2019
	20190627150028337
	May-Doug 2019 Interim Combined Statement of Funds
	Sheet1

	Resolution 2019-07-01 OrderingPreparationOfReport (3)
	Fire Department Summer Smoker
	IMPACT Coalition Compliance Checks Letter
	190510 Application for Blight Clearance Assistance Template Draft (5)
	190510 Demolition Application template draft
	190618 Draft #2 for Demolition and Blight (3).do
	Gary Cares Donation Request

